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office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

From: Mt Gretna Campmeeting Association <office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org>

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 8:02 AM

To: office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

Subject: Camp Connect - September 1st Update

Friday, September 01, 2023

Open-Flame Devices Are Not Permitted On Covered Porches
Members are reminded that barbecue grills and other open-flame devices are not 

permitted on covered porches. They pose a serious threat not only to your cottage, but 

the neighboring cottages immediately around you. So, please be aware of MGCA Rule 

No. 2—it is your responsibility to always follow this rule. 

“Charcoal or LP gas burners and other open-flame cooking devices shall not be operated on 

combustible covered porches. It is recommended that they not be operated within 10 feet of 

combustible construction. Fire rings, fire pits (permanent or portable), chimineas, and deck/patio 

heaters will be permitted, but must have a properly fitting spark screen cover over the open flame 

and shall not be operated on combustible covered porches or within 10 feet of combustible 

construction. These devices must be attended to when in use and fully extinguished when not 

attended.” Source: MGCA Rules and Regulations, Rule No. 2, Revised April 18, 2023.

If you have any questions related to the MGCA Rules and Regulations, contact the 

MGCA office. 

Thank you. 

Upcoming Mt. Gretna Summer Concert
This spectacular season ends Saturday night, September 2, at 7:30 p.m. in the Tabernacle 

when Mt. Gretna Summer Concerts presents “The Music of Motown”. Back by popular 

demand, “Motown” is guaranteed to be the biggest event of the summer, filled with the 

music you loved as a teen and still love today. Last year ”Motown” was “SRO”, 

standing room only, so be sure to arrive early to get a seat or bring a lawn chair to sit 

around the outside perimeter. 
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Mt. Gretna Summer Concerts is a non-profit organization funded by your generous 

contributions. A pay-what-you-want collection will be taken at intermission. 
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